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Kahler, Pam

From: Piliouras, Elizabeth

Sent:  Tuesday, August 07, 2007 1:55 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: RE: SB226 - sa2?

Yes please.

Thanks for being so quick!

From: Kahler, Pam

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2007 1:53 PM
To: Piliouras, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: SB226 - sa2?

Yes, she did. Do both you and Rep. Lasee want that amendment?

From: Piliouras, Elizabeth

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2007 1:50 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: SB226 - sa2?

Hi Pam:

Did Amie (HIRSP) talk to you about getting an amendment drafted that would include some of the provisions
affecting the HIRSP authority in the budget into SB226?

Thanks!
Beth

Reth Ciliouras

5ena‘cor Rogcr Breskc
608-266-2509

08/07/2007
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2. Thebil equlres the Investment Board ifrequested by the HIRSP Authority,
to invest funf; of the HIRSP Authority in the state investment fund. The bill further ;
permits e HIRSP Authority te" participate in the local government |
pooled -ipvestment fund. /S

3/ Currently, insurer assessments and federal high : risk pool grant moneys are
paid fo OCI and then to the HIRSP Authority. Under the bill those payments go

directly to the HIRSP Authoylty
/é 4. Currently, for payment under HIRSP, all prowders of services and articles |
must be certified to prov;de those services and articles under the Medical Assistance
/ (MA) program. The b}ﬁ allows prescription d’/ rugs to be provided by a network of
pharmacists and pharmacies that are appx;oved by the HIRSP Authority Board of
Directors. The network however, must mefude all pharmacists and pharmacies that
are certified to ppowde prescription drugs under MA in this state. .~
5. Curret;ﬂy, payments to prov1§ers must consist of the allowable charges for
services and értmles under MA leh an enhancement determmed by the HIRSP
Authorlty The adjustments must’ ‘take into account prov1der ‘discounts. The bill
requires payments to providers to consist of usual and customary payment rates,
determl}z/ed by the HIRSP Authonty, with adjustmengg that take into account
provider discounts.
. The bill provides that any administrator with Wthh the HIRSP Authority
Board contracts to admm;éter HIRSP must also be the administrator of the Health
Cofs’zerage Tax Credit Program which the HIRSP Ad‘ithorlty isrequired under current
law to design and administer. ff
7. Under current law, certain persons with coverage under HIRSP with
p / incomes below a spe”clfled level are eligible for premium and deductiblé subsidies.
The bill makes all’ persons with coverag under HIRSP with 1ncom/ es below that
specified level elxg‘lble for the premium and deductible subsidies.
8. Under cdrrent law, with certai exceptions, anyone who is’eligible for certain
=

types of health%:are coverage providedby an employer is ineligible for coverage under

HIRSP. The bﬂl authorizes the HI Authority Board to specify other exceptions.
For fuy{her information see the state fiscal estlmatj?\ghlch will be prmted as

an appendix to this bill. /)1 / }
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a\x The peé})le of the state of Wisconsin, representje/d in senate and assembly, do /

ot A

- t llows: e
ctactasPlions 7 CF A ()

;SECTION ]i 20.145 (5) of the statutes is repealed.

is~SECTION involves es a change i in an appropriation that ‘must be
gdscheﬁﬁ?ﬁ”ﬁ'n §.20.005, stats. s

BB rex
SECTION 2. 25.14 (1) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

25.14 (1) (a) (intro.) There is created a state investment fund under the

Jurisdiction and management of the board to be operated as an investment trust for

2
% % ;’;
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] SECTION 2
Lt AT Qav)

1 the purpose of managing the securities of all funds that are required by law to be

2 invested in the state investment fund and all of the state’s funds censisting of the

3 funds specified in s. 25.17 (1), except all of the following:

e = \&
{Q} SEcTION 8. 25.17 (63) of the statutes is created to read:
5 25.17(63) If requested by the Health Insurance Risk-Sharing Plan Authority,
6 invest funds of the Health Insurance Risk-Sharing Plan Authority in the state
7 investment fund. R,
55; SECTION g 40.02 (54) (L) of the statutes is created to read:
9 40.02 (54) (L) The Health Insurance Risk-Sharing Plan Authority.
p 5 |
@ SECTION ﬁ&).ll (2) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
11 149.11 (2) (a) 1. Insurer assessments under s. 149.13;-paid-to-the-autherity
12 unders-20-145-(5)(g).  Int
ol T > i?"i ®
@/ SECTION g 149.11 (2) (a) 3. of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:
14 149.11 (2) (a) 3. Moneys received from the federal government in high risk pool

15 grants % P*@
/ }9 SECTION m.ll (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
17 149.11 (2) (b) The authority controls the assets of the fund and shall seleet

19 rset

@ L"&
/21 ~ SEcTION 8. 149,12 (2) (e) of the statutes is renumbered 149.12 (2) (e) 1. and
22 amended to read: E
ubject 1 to subd 2., 100 PeI;S»@H*WﬁO is eh;?l; for creditable

W
N e
.
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23 149122 (e)
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W s SECTION 8

;”G;ded by an employer on a self-insured basis or through health 1nsuran<‘:“ést\\\

H

2 eligible for coverage under the plan.

SECTION ¢ 9,% 149.12 (2) (e) 2. of the-statutes
/ 149.12 (2) (e) —The board may specify other typ of coverage provided by an

employer that do not render a person ineligible for coverage under the plan.

@ JSECTION % 149.13 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
149.13 (3) (a) Each insurer’s proportion of participation under sub. (2) shall be

B

%h""*mv,wmm

7

8 determined annually by the commissioner based on annual statements and other
9 reports filed by the insurer yvith the commissioner. The commissioner shall assess
10 an insurer for the insurer’s proportion of participation based on the total
11 assessments estimated by the authority. An insurer shall pay the amount of the

@ \ assessment directly to the authority. b

SECTION 11. 149.14 (2) (¢) 1. of the statutes is renumbered 149.14 (2) (cf%“%

SECTION 12. 149.14 (2) (¢) 2. of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 13. 149.14 (3) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 .
16 | %lsz) 14(3) QOVERED EXPENSES. (intro.) Covered expenses for coverage under the
17 plan shall be the payme‘mawrates established by the authority for serv1ce prov é:;d
18 by persons licensed under ch. 456 and-»wcertlﬁed under : (2) (a) 11. Covered
19 expenses for coverage under the plan shall 6 be the payment rates established by
20 the authority for, at a ce servsicé:%;nd artlcles if the service or
21 article is prescrib aphysmlan who is licensed under ch. 448 or- 1n another state

ed under s. 49.45 (2) (a) 11. and, except as provided in sub. (3m), if

and who is.e

§
the service or article is provided by a provider certified under s. 49.45 (2) (a) 11.: 5
|
SECTION 14. 149.14 (3m) of the statutes is created to read: 5
/
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SECTION 14

.

‘ N
149.14 (3m) PHARMACY NETWORK. Covered expenses for prescription drugs |

shall be the payment rates established by the authority for prescription drugs that

T

2

3 are provided to eligible persons by a network of pharmacists and ]gharmames

4 approved by the board, regardless of whether the provider of the drug is certified

5 _ under s. 49.45 (2) (a) 11. The network of pharmacists and pharﬁames approved by

6 the board shall include, at a minimum, all pharmacists hc%sed under s. 450.03 who
7
8
9

are certlﬁed unders. 49.45(2) (a) 11. and all pharmac?s‘f% icensed under s. 450.06 that
are certlftted under s. 49.45 (2) (a) 11.

SECTION 15 149.14 (5) (a) of the stat};e’ is amended to read:
10 149.14 (5) (ai The authority sﬂkyﬁl establish and provide subsidies for
11
12

deductibles paid by ehgtble persox}sg with eeverage-unders—149.14(2) (a)-and
household incomes spemﬁed 1{1 sfl49 165 (2) (a) 1. to 5.
13

SECTION 16. 149.142 (1) of Tihe statutes is amended to read:
14 149.142 (1) ESTABI,fSHMENT OF RATES The authority shall establish provider
15

payment rates for coggéred expenses that corismt of the allewable chargespaid-under
16

5-49-46-(2) usual ﬁnd customary payment rateé; as determined by the authority, for
17

the services @nd articles provided plus an eﬂnaneemeﬂt adjustment determined by
18

the authq};ity

19
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; . The ;
adjustments to the usual and customary rates shall be sufficient to cover fhe portion /
~24 of plan costs specified in s. 149.143 (1) (c) and (2) (b)

«)

= \yj(
Tim "% )
~I SECTION WQ.MS 1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read

Lrert & /Ef{‘a%ﬁ} L
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o ~ SECTION 17
oo coxhC202)

1 149.143 (1) CosTS EXCLUDING SUBSIDIES. (intro.) The authority shall pay plan
2 costs, excluding any premium, deductible, and copayment subsidies, first from any
3 federal funds;4 a ’
4 under s. 149.11 (2) (a) 3. that exceed premium, deductible, and copayment subsidy
5 costs in a policy year. The remainder of the plan costs, excluding premium,
6 deductible, and copaymen _ésubsidy costs, shall be paid as follows:
@ SECTION ﬁ49¢?143 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
8 149.143 (2) SussiDY CO0sTS. (intro.) The authority shall pay for premium,
9 deductible, and copayment subsidies in a policy year first from any federal funds;if
10 a —20- under s. 149.11 (2) (a)
g N
11 3. received in that year. The remainder of the subsidy costs shall be paid as follows:
ffﬁwmmw SECTION 19. 149.165 (2) (be) of the statutes is amended to read: .
13 149.165 (2) (bc) Subject to sub. (3m), if the household income, as defined in s. %%

14 -71.52 (5) and as determined under sub. (3), of an eligible person with coverage under
%5 s. 149 142) (b) or (c) is equal to or greater than the first amount and less than the

2nd amount 11sted in par. (a) 1.,2.,3.,4.,0r5., the authority shall reduc /}%he premlum

o
established for the eligible pergm by the same percentage ‘the authority reduces,

M
s.149.14 (2) (a) who has a household 1ncaﬁ”fé speé}ﬁed in the same subdivision under

6
7
18 under par. (a), the premium estabhsheé" for agégjﬁblé person with coverage under
9
0

par. (a) as the household mcogg,efof the eligible person W‘ﬂ}h L coverage under s. 149.14

,f
P N
o o

o,

21 (2) (b) or (c). %%”y N

23

24 proéram of health care coverage, called the Health Care Tax Credit Program, under
25

which a covered eligible individual may receive an income tax credit under 26 USC

(&f«@%ﬁz——af C/B




